ABIGAIL HURLEY

1379 Stonegate Drive • Sheridan WY 82801• 307-461-8052 • AbbyHurley.YET@gmail.com

PROFILE

M.S. in Instructional Technology and B.S. Elementary Education graduate with concentration in mathematics. Energetic and caring with diversified experience working with elementary-aged children including ten years of experience teaching upper elementary grades. Dependable leader focused on helping students achieve. Passionate about teaching both students and teachers how to use technology and become 21st century learners. A patient, organized teacher, able to multi-task effectively.

EDUCATION

University of Nebraska Kearney, Kearney, NE

June 2010- July 2012

M.S. Education-Instructional Technology

- Graduated with 4.0 in July 2012
- Focuses on the usage and application of technology in education
- Able to manage and use I.T. devices in classrooms and districts
- Online Program

Chadron State College, Chadron, NE

August 2004 – May 2008

B.S. – Major: Education, 4.0 G.P.A., President's List

- Graduated Magna Cum Laude May 3, 2008
- Endorsement: Elementary Education K-6
- Minor Mathematics

EXPERIENCE

YET Consulting, Sheridan, WY

January 2019 – Present

Creator, Educational Consultant

- Customize Professional Development for school districts
 - o STEAM, Computer Science, Technology Integration
- Create Computer Science Microcredentials
 - Wyoming Department of Education

Northern Wyoming Community College, Sheridan, WY

January 2015 – Present

Computer Science Youth Outreach Coordinator

- Coach and Train educators on implementation of CS curriculum
- Organize CS professional development
- Develop curriculum using variety of resources
- Model teaching CS lessons in K-5 classrooms

Educational Technology Adjunct Professor

- Updated curriculum to fit current instructional technology tools and strategies
- Trained sophomore education majors on how to use current technology tools and resources in the classroom,
- Assisted students in creating flipped and blended learning lessons
- Implemented technology to increase engagement and discussion

Sagebrush Elementary, Sheridan, WY

August 2011 – July 2018

4th and 5th Grade Classroom Teacher

- Designed and coordinated summer STEM camps for K-8 grades
- Specialized in 5th grade reading

RELEVANT

- Mentor Teacher for UW and CSC student teachers and first year teachers
- Created CCSS year long Map and Common Formative Assessments for Reading with PLC
- Implemented PLC focusing on CFA, data breakdown, and intentional IE groups
- Created and taught STEM after school programs
- Assisted in developing 1:1 technology plan for school
- Awarded and implemented 1:1 iPads and 1:1 chromebooks to enhance instruction
- Collaborated through Technology Tuesday classes with colleagues
- Instructed Professional Development opportunities using technology in the classroom
- Developed a personalized blended learning classroom
- Created and updated interactive classroom webpage
- Implemented Balanced Literacy
- Assisted with installation, upkeep, and instruct with digital whiteboards
- Student Council Sponsor
- Assistant Jr High Volleyball Coach

Norris Elementary, Omaha, NE

August 2009 - 2011

5th Grade Classroom Teacher and 4th/5th Grade Math Teacher

- Leader of Professional Learning Community group
- Implemented guided math including compacting and differentiation
- Instructor of IWB Lesson Designing Staff Development
- Selected as Smart Board trainer for Millard School District
- Increased exposure to technology
- Initiated and piloted departmentalization of 4th and 5th grades
- Instructed with new Reading Street Reading Program
- Utilized online grade book: Infinite Campus
- Designed and implemented lessons and units to fit state standards and assessments

Longfellow Elementary, Scottsbluff, NE

August 2008 – May 2009

4th Grade Classroom Teacher

- Utilize and Adapted Curriculum Maps to fit new Nebraska Standards
- Piloted and Implemented projects to produce Autonomous Learners with George Betts
- Critiqued and improved district standard based assessments
- Instructed with new Mondo Reading Program
- Increased Response Intervention student's reading levels to grade level
- Motivated students through Positive Reinforcement
- Reached 100% proficiency on all math and reading state standards based on STARS assessments

AWARDS

- PBS Digital Innovator for Wyoming (2017)
- Wyoming STEM Teacher of the Year (2015)

ACTIVITIES/ TRAININGS

- Innovations in Learning Conference, Presenter (2019)
- International Society Technology in Education Conference, Participant (2019)
- AdvancED WY Fall School Improvement Conference, Co-Presenter (2018)
- Roadmap to STEM, Honoree and Presenter (2015, 2017, 2018)
- PLC Institute Wyoming, Workshop Presenter, and Participant (2015, 2016)
- Solution Tree Building Common Assessments Workshop, Participant (2014)

- Professional Learning Communities at Work Conference, Participant (2013, 2015)
- AdvanceD WY Fall School Improvement Conference, Workshop Presenter "Innovative Education" (2013)
- Common Core NOW Institute, Participant (2013)
- International Society Technology in Education Conference, Participant (2013/2017)
- Delta Kappa Gamma Leadership Management Seminar, Workshop Instructor (2012)
- The 2 Sisters- Daily 5 and Cafe Conference, Participant (2011)
- The Singapore Model Method for Learning Mathematics Workshop, Participant (2010)
- Smart Boards in the Elementary Classroom, Instructor (2010)
- Edward Zaccaro's Meeting the Needs of the Mathematically Gifted Child Workshop Participant (2010)
- Brain Based Learning Seminar, Participant (2009)
- Brain Based Learning Seminar, Participant (2009)
- Writing Vertical Alignment Committee, Member (2009)
- National Read Across America Committee, Member (2009)
- Response to Intervention and Autonomous Learner Model Workshop with George Betts, Participant and Implementer (2009)
- Six Traits Writing Staff Development Workshop, Participant (2009)
- Response to Intervention Training, Participant (2008-2009)
- Step-up to Writing Workshop, Participant (2008)
- Kagan Cooperative Learning/Active Engagement Workshop, Participant (2008)
- Council for Exceptional Children, Member (2004-2008)
- Special Olympics, Area Coordinator (2006-2007), Volunteer (2004-2007)
- Nebraska Ranching Curriculum, Contributor (2007)
- Project WET, WILD, and Learning Tree Workshops, Participant (2007)

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES:

MITCH CRAFT

Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Assessment
Sheridan County School District #2
Sheridan, WY
307-674-7405
Mitch.Craft@scsd2.com

PAM O'CONNELL

SAGEBRUSH LITERACY COORDINATOR
SAGEBRUSH ELEMENTARY
1685 HILLPOND DRIVE
SHERIDAN, WY
307-751-2360
PAMELA.O'CONNELL@SCSD2.COM

LAURA SMITH

TEAM TEACHER
SAGEBRUSH ELEMENTARY
1685 HILLPOND DRIVE
SHERIDAN, WY 82801
307-752-1274
LAURA.SMITH@SCSD2.COM

SARAH STADICK

DISTRICT TECHNOLOGY INTEGRATOR
SHERIDAN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT #2
201 N. CONNOR ST
SHERIDAN, WY 82801
307-672-2495 Ext: 3514
SARAH.STADICK@SCSD2.COM